

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/steve-chen-cpa-mba-6720728 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Analytical Skills

Business Analysis

Accounting

Steve Chen CPA, MBA

Chief Financial Officer - Christus Santa Rosa Health
Fresno, California, United States

Summary

Experienced Chief Financial Officer with a demonstrated history of working in the hospital & health care industry. Highly adept at Strategy, Physician Relations, Budgeting, Medicaid/Cal, Healthcare Industry & Consulting. Seasoned Sales Team Management.

Strong healthcare services professional with an MBA & CPA focused in Finance / Healthcare Strategy / Operations from Webber International University.

Experience

CHRISTUS Santa Rosa
Chief Financial Officer
March 2022 - Present (2 years 3 months)
San Antonio, Texas Metropolitan Area

Adventist Health
5 years 1 month
Health Division Finance Officer
January 2021 - March 2022 (1 year 3 months)
Roseville, California, United States

Sr VP Regional CFO - Central CA
April 2019 - January 2021 (1 year 10 months)
Fresno, California, United States

VP Market CFO - Adventist Health Bakersfield / Adventist Health Tehachapi Valley
March 2017 - April 2019 (2 years 2 months)
Bakersfield, California Area

Dignity Health
Chief Financial Officer - Mercy Hospitals of Bakersfield
July 2015 - March 2017 (1 year 9 months)
Bakersfield, California

UnitedHealth Group Optum
Vice President
September 2011 - July 2015 (3 years 11 months)
Denver, Colorado, United States

Centura Health
Chief Financial Officer / Porter Hospital
June 2008 - May 2011 (3 years)

Adventist Health System
Chief Financial Officer / Hinsdale Hospital
October 2000 - June 2008 (7 years 9 months)

Florida Hospital Heartland Medical Center
Controller /Director of Budget and Reimbursement
December 1997 - October 2000 (2 years 11 months)

Education

Certified Public Accountant (CPA)
· (2024 - 2024)

Webber International University
Master of Business Administration - MBA, Finance / Healthcare · (1998 - 2000)

Southwestern Adventist University
Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Accounting · (1992 - 1996)